

Adanov Kuanyshbek Bulanovich

Republic of Kazakhstan, Karaganda city, st. Universitetskaya, 28, Karaganda University named after academician E.A. Buketova Date of birth: 25.10.1979

City: Karaganda

Email: kuka_112@list.ru

PLACE OF WORK, JOB TITLE Associate Professor of the Department of SPD of the Karaganda State University named after Academician E.A. Buketov.

ACADEMIC DEGREE, ACADEMIC TITLE (YEAR) In the period from 2011-2013 he studied (under an educational grant) and completed a master's degree in the specialty 6M010800 – "Physical culture and Sports" of the Faculty of Physical Culture and Sports of the Karaganda State University named after E.A. Buketov. IN 2014, HE ENROLLED (UNDER AN EDUCATIONAL GRANT) IN DOCTORAL STUDIES IN THE SPECIALTY 6D010200 – "PEDAGOGY AND METHODS OF PRIMARY EDUCATION" OF THE KARAGANDA STATE UNIVERSITY NAMED AFTER E.A. BUKETOV. IN THE 2017-2018 ACADEMIC YEAR, HE SUCCESSFULLY DEFENDED HIS DOCTORAL DISSERTATION AND RECEIVED A PHD DEGREE.

EXPERIENCE

He started his career in 2000 as a teacher of the Department of Theory and Methodology of Physical Culture and Sports Games. From 2002-2019, he was the deputy Dean for Educational Work of the Faculty of Physical Culture and Sports.

In 2004-2005, he worked at the faculty concurrently as chairman of the faculty's trade union bureau.

In 2009, the winner of the contest "The best curator of the Year" of the Karaganda State University named after E.A. Buketov. Since 2002, he has been participating in national, international scientific and practical conferences.

In the period from 2011-2013 he studied (under an educational grant) and completed a master's degree in the specialty 6M010800 – "Physical culture and Sports" of the Faculty of Physical Culture and Sports of the Karaganda State University named after E.A. Buketov. In 2014, he enrolled (under an educational grant) in doctoral studies

in the specialty 6D010200 – "Pedagogy and methods of primary education" of the Karaganda State University named after E.A. Buketov. In the 2017-2018 academic year, he successfully defended his doctoral dissertation and received a PhD degree. Since 2019, he has been the Dean of the Faculty of Physical Culture and Sports of the E.A. Buketov Karaganda State University. Adanov K.B. is a member of the NDP "AMANAT".

PUBLISHED SCIENTIFIC WORKS

- 1. 1. Pedagogical system of future teachers' professional thinking culture formation, International Journal of Environmental and Science Education. 2016. Vol.11. No.10. P.3562-3574.,0,8 p.l, co-authors: Abildina S.K., Sarsekeyeva Z.Y., Aidarbekova K.A., Asetova Z.B. The impact factor SJR is 0.326.
- 2. Organizational and pedagogical conditions for the introduction of early learning of foreign languages in the Republic of Kazakhstan: experience, problems, prospects, Bulletin of Novosibirsk State Pedagogical University. 2016. No.4. pp.73-84.,0,7 p.l., co-authors: Zhetpisbayeva B.A., Tleuzhanova G.K., Zhetpisbayeva M.A., Akbaeva G.N. Impact factor of RSCI 2017 SJR -0.570.
- 3. Managerial competence of future specialists of the education system (Preschool education and upbringing) and medicine in the comparative aspect, Opcion. 2018. Vol. 34. Iss. 85. P. 44-62.,1,19 p.l., co-authors: Abilbakieva G., Knissarina M., Seitenova S., Bekeshova G. CiteScore impact factor-0.06.
- 4. 4. A short view on the backdrop of American's literature, Jour of Adv Research in Dynamic & Control Systems, Vol. 11, No. 12, 2019. P.274-285., co-authors: S. Suman R., Tamil N., Mustagaliyeva G.,Khairzhanova A. Impact factor, Scopus.

EDUCATION

1996-2000 Karaganda State University named after Academician E.A.Buketov Faculty of Physical Culture and Sports.

In the period from 2011-2013 he studied (under an educational grant) and completed a master's degree in the specialty 6M010800 – "Physical culture and Sports" of the Faculty of Physical Culture and Sports of the Karaganda State University named after E.A. Buketov. In 2014, he enrolled (under an educational grant) in doctoral studies in the specialty 6D010200 – "Pedagogy and methods of primary education" of the Karaganda State University named after E.A. Buketov. In the 2017-2018 academic year, he successfully defended his doctoral dissertation and received a PhD degree.

INFORMATION ABOUT IMPROVEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

1. 1.in 2017, he was awarded the honorary diploma of the minister of education and science of the Republic of Kazakhstan.

- 2. 2. Postal certificate of the mayor of the city of Karaganda "for the personal contribution to the socio-economic development of the city, active labor and public activity", G. Karagandy.
- 3. 3. Laureate of the premium im. S. Sapieva Karaganda State University im. E. A. Buketova 2017 year.
- 4. 4.winner of the Republican competition for the premium im. Y. Altynsarina-2018.
- 5. 5.Master of the title "Best Teacher of the University" in 2018.
- 6. Chairman of the Committee on sports and physical culture of the Ministry of culture and sports of the Republic of Kazakhstan S. Sapieva "for merits and conscientious and impeccable service to the development of Physical Culture and sports in the country in honor of the professional holiday of the sports day of the Republic of Kazakhstan" 2019.

PERSONAL QUALITIES

Sociability and professionalism

LANGUAGE KNOWLEDGE

Kazakh is native, Russian is fluent, English with a dictionary.

COMPUTER SKILLS

Experienced user (Windows XP, Windows 7, Microsoft Office-Excel, Word).

OTHER SKILLS (HOBBIES)

reading, travel, board games, tennis

COURSES TEACHED

"Pedagogy of Physical Culture and sports"," technology of organizing and conducting mass

Physical Culture and sports events"," fundamentals of Sports and pedagogical skills","volleyball with teaching methods".